MEMO

FROM: Patty Dale, Senior Associate Registrar
DATE: June 1, 2016
SUBJECT: Deletion of Undergraduate Certificate

The College of Arts and Sciences received approval at the February 3, 2016 Undergraduate AP&P
meeting for the deletion of the undergraduate certificate in Non-Profit Management (609A/52.0206)
under the Department of Cultural, Gender and Global Studies.

DISCONTINUE

API TITLE COLL | DEPT | CIP EFFECTIVE
CODE CODE TERM

Cert 609A Non-Profit Management AS CGG | 520206 | 201640




